



Vedolizumab for treating moderately to severely active Crohn's disease after prior therapy

Information for the public Published: 1 August 2015

www.nice.org.uk

What has NICE said?

Vedolizumab (Entyvio) is recommended. It is a possible option for adults with <u>moderate to severe Crohn's disease</u> if a type of treatment called a tumour necrosis factor (TNF)-alpha inhibitor isn't suitable or hasn't worked well enough.

People should be able to have vedolizumab until it stops working, or surgery is needed, or for 12 months after starting it, whichever is shorter. Their condition should be assessed 12 months after they started taking vedolizumab. If they still have symptoms but it is clear that the treatment is helping, they can continue to have it. If they no longer have symptoms, treatment can be stopped, and later restarted if symptoms return.

People who continue to take vedolizumab should be assessed at least every 12 months to see whether the treatment is working well enough for them to carry on taking it.

What does this mean for me?

If you have moderate to severe Crohn's disease, and your doctor thinks that vedolizumab is the right treatment, you should be able to have the treatment on the NHS.

Vedolizumab should be available on the NHS within 3 months of the guidance being issued.

If you are not eligible for treatment as described above, you should be able to continue taking vedolizumab until you and your doctor decide it is the right time to stop.

Why has NICE said this?

NICE looks at how well treatments work in relation to how much they cost compared with other treatments available on the NHS.

Vedolizumab was recommended because the benefits to patients justify its cost.

The condition and the treatment

Crohn's disease is a long-term condition in which inflammation of the digestive system leads to diarrhoea, abdominal pain, tiredness and weight loss.

Vedolizumab (Entyvio) reduces the inflammation, easing the symptoms.

NHS Choices (www.nhs.uk) may be a good place to find out more.

Sources of advice and support

- Bowel Cancer UK, 0207 940 1760, www.bowelcanceruk.org.uk
- Crohn's and Colitis UK, 0845 130 2233, www.crohnsandcolitis.org.uk
- IA, 0800 0184 724, www.iasupport.org

NICE is not responsible for the quality or accuracy of any information or advice provided by these organisations. ISBN: 978-1-4731-1398-5

Accreditation

